

# The Bell Ringer

# Kent County Retired School Personnel Association

Volume 45 Number 3 February 2023



#### **CLAPPER**

WHAT'S IN THE BELL
Website Question 2
Exec. Comm. Minutes 2/'23 2
Gen. Mtg Minutes 12/'22 3
Exec. Comm. Minutes 11/'22 3
Birthdays 4
Treasurer's Report 4
Committee Reports 5
Scholarship Report 6
MRSPA Raffle 6

Scholarship Donation Form 8
Executive Committee 9
Health Insurance Info 9
Photos of Dec. Luncheon 10
General Mtg Reservation 11

Memorial

The disruptions of Covid may not be completely over, but KCRSPA has pretty much resumed a lot of what was lost during the pandemic. This includes our regular luncheons, and especially our December Luncheon with the Raffle Baskets as a way for raising money for the Scholarship Fund. Kathy Clark and her committee work miracles finding a variety of venues that can host.

The highlight of the December meeting seems to be the Baskets. Each basket is built around a theme and donated by the Executive Committee. Raffle tickets are sold with the money going to the Scholarship Fund. Members can purchase as many tickets as they wish and put those tickets in the cups of the baskets they want. Winning tickets are drawn and baskets awarded.

December was a busy month for KCRSPA as in addition to the Luncheon, members of KCRSPA also did a Christmas Tree for the Soroptomist Club Annual Festival of Trees. The Festival is held annually at the First UMC Hall and in conjunction with Chestertown Dickens of a Christmas Festival held in town. Emily Massey spearheaded this project. Certainly this gets the work of Kent County Retired School Personnel Association out in front of the public.

#### !!!!!!!!!Website Question !!!!!!!!!!IMPORTANT

On Thursday, Feb. 2, I received the email as printed below from Frankie at the state office. I called and got by chance the always well informed and pleasant Wanda Twig (though Frankie is well informed and pleasant as well), and learned that apparently the website that KCRSPA has is run by a contract company and is maintained by MRSPA with running help by Bill Brose. This site is not, as I assumed, a feature of MRSPA, but rather a paid feature provided by a contractor called 'Just Host". This feature has not been traditionally billed until now as it fell through the cracks. As you can see in the email, KCRSPA needs to decide by Feb. 28 if we want to continue. I can see the value and can support many reasons to go either way. Certainly this is 2023 and websites are important. And the \$20 per year seems reasonable. It is a way to disseminate information and general material...if it's used. I'm told only one county does not use the service. I personally don't go to our website often, and rarely go to the MRSPA site either, although not for any particular reason. Probably as I'm just old. I would ask that if you have strong feelings one way or the other, contact one of the Executive Committee, page 9, and let them know. It is my current intent to ask the Executive Committee to approve the \$20 expense.

KCRSPA site is not up to date and that's probably my fault as I need to feed Bill material, and I am guilty of failing to do that on a regular basis, or on a basis of understanding. It is extra work. Volunteer here would be gladly accepted.

Good afternoon Local Association Presidents. MRSPA is being billed for website services from "Just Host" for your Local association. In reviewing some of the websites, it appears that some of them are not being used. If you are using your website and/or are not currently using it, but plan to update it, and would like to continue this service, we will send you a bill for the annual fee. If you no longer wish to continue this service with "Just Host", please let me know by February 28, 2023.

#### **Executive Committee Meeting** Thursday, Feb. 2, 2023

These minutes are for information. They will be voted at the next Executive Committee Meeting in May.

In Attendance: Glenn Michael, Nancy Harrington, Sue Coleman, Margie Baker, Lee Hunley, Debbie Smith, Charlotte Potts, Sue Crooks, and Kathy Clark

The meeting was called to order at 10:20 a.m. by President Glenn Michael and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Minutes from the November 1, 2022 executive meeting were approved. A motion was made by Charlotte Potts and seconded by Kathy Clark to begin our executive meetings at 10:30. Motion was passed.

#### Treasurer's Report:

\*Our ending balance as of December 31, 2022 was \$9667.48 \*Scholarship Fund balance as of Dec. 30, 2022 was \$4547.5 (This includes the Lorraine Costella Scholarship money—\$1500)

#### **Committee Reports:**

Archives — Lee Hunley reported we received a certificate from the Festival of Trees for our participation in the holiday event. Thank you to Emily Massey for spearheading this project, and to all who volunteered their time.

Community Service — Terri Mullikin's Girl Scouts are building another Little Library to be located at the Fairlee Apartments. — Sue Crooks reported that our project for the "Hygiene Closet" at Garnet Elementary has supported 15 families so far. Much needed items include toothpaste, toothbrushes, and women's deodorants. Donations can be brought to the March luncheon.

— A motion was made to donate \$100 each to the Food Pantries in Chestertown and Millington in the month of June.

A monetary donation allows them to purchase reserves they are in need of for the summer months. The motion passed. **Membership** — Nancy Harrington reported we have 93 unified members and 7 local members. She suggests an "encouraging call" to any friends we have not seen lately at the luncheons.

- Emeritus member Flossie Johnson has died.
- Emeritus member Peggy Smith now resides at Whispering Pines Home in Rock Hall.
- We welcome two new members, Doug Sassi and Karen Kemp-Docksteader.

**Trips** — Ruth Wilson is coordinating the trip to the Christmas show at The American Music Theater on November 8th. Since the Hershey Restaurant has burned down, participants will be eating at the Shady Maple after the performance. There are just a few seats left at the cost of \$110/ person. Anyone interested can contact Ruth at 410-708-2027.

**Scholarship** — Applications have been delivered to the high school.

**Hospitality** — The March luncheon will take place at Luisa's on Thursday, March 2nd. The speaker will be Doug Sassi, who will discuss his pottery business and a potential membership guided tour in Italy.

**Newsletter** — All articles should be sent to Glenn by Sunday, Feb. 3rd

**New Business** — Announcement was made that Janes Church (Cross St.) has reinstated its "Fellowship Dinner" on the third Wednesday of each month. The dinner is at 5:00 p.m. and open to the community. Dinner is free, but donations are welcome.

Motion to adjourn was made at 11:30 by Kathy Clark and seconded by Nancy Harrington.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathy Clark

# KCRSPA Minutes - December 1, 2022 These minutes will be called for approval at the March 3, '23 General Meeting

- We met at the scenic country club in Quaker Neck on Dec. 2, 2022.
- The minutes and the agenda were approved.
- There will be Christmas baskets at the Community Center in Worton on Dec. 12th (time period is 8:30 am to ?). Dixon donated boxed items and volunteers are needed to help box and possibly distribute the Christmas baskets to families in our county. (Billie Lynn's report)
- We have a new member added to our group who was not in attendance. She is Laurie Hogans and will hopefully join us at our next meeting/luncheon. We also had Mr. Sassi in attendance today and are hoping he will also become one of our members.
- The Little Libraries are flourishing and thanks go out to Terri, Denise, Emily, Debbie and Sue for all of their help and foresight in keeping these Little Libraries well-stocked.
- The American Music Theater trip was a success and well-attended! (Nancy's reports)
- Kathy presented Dan Hushion and Mr. Sassi with a festive "cup -' gifts" for their attendance and Mr. Hushion was our speaker for the occasion.
- There is still a need for donations of hygiene products for families in our community. We are asked to donate items to H.H. Garnet. (Sue's report)
- Most committees did not have reports to present at this time.
- Dan Hushion's report:
- Holidays are the best times to connect and build relationships with kids. On that note, he would like to build relationships with KCRSPA members and is open to meeting with us at any time.
- He'd like to work with KCRSPA to improve our health care and will get answers to all questions we have today and at other times.
- He gave an overview of what is going on with the changes to health care within the system and provided pamphlets from Labor First to leave with us.
- Last is he had Betty Weller note all questions to help remind him of the answers he needed to get responses to so that all health care questions would be answered.
- We had our basket rally throughout the luncheon and dessert and we adjourned at 1 pm.
   Brenda Shorter, Secretary

### The Regular KCRSPA Executive Meeting for November 3, 2022 was called to order at 10:35 am at

**Salem UMC hall.** These minutes are presented here for information only. They were approved by the Executive Board. Members present were Billie Lynn Roberts, Sue Crooks, Margie Baker, Charlotte Potts, Betty Weller, Sue Coleman, Debbie Smith, Lea Hunley, Nancy Harrington, Glenn Michael

The Minutes of the last meeting, September 1, 2022 were approved with minor correction

The Treasurer's Report was approved as presented.

#### **Committee Reports**

Archives - nothing new to report

Bylaws/Polices – nothing new to report

Community Service - 1) Little Libraries are flourishing, 2) Motion was made by Betty & 2nd by Nancy to nominate Terri Mullikin for two awards. Motion passed.

Bus Trip is full.

Requested that. Membership stuff go in the newsletter. Editorial decision so no action needed.

Also, after much discussion, it was decided to do away with the thank you notes in the mail for scholarship donations. Instead it was motioned by Sue Coleman and 2nd by Nancy Harrington that we have a regular article listing who made donations and whether it is in honor or memorial, but would not include the amount. The figure is between the donor and the treasurer.

Sue Crooks presented a new program to provide hygiene items to Garnett Elementary School for need, to be called KCRSPA Community Outreach. Betty moved, Sue Coleman 2nd . Motion passed.

Legislature – session is soon starting and there will be more then.

Scholarship – No new info at this time.

#### New Business -

Nancy presented a request that KCRSPA do a tree at the Annual Festival of Trees in Chestertown during the First Friday festivities. Project to be spearheaded by Emily Massey. Nancy moved, Sue Crooks 2nd, Motion passed.

There was a request for members to be readers at RHES during National Education Week. There were a few interested, but discussion centered around having more time. There will be something sent out to the members next year with more notice.

Motion was made to adjourn at 10:50 by Betty and 2nd by Charlotte.

Respectfully submitted, Glenn Michael, Acting Whatever

# Happy 2023 Winter Birthday IT MAY BE COLD BUT OUR WISHES ARE WARM!!



#### **JANUARY**

Laurie Hogans 1/8
Carole Coleman 1/12
Denise Jones 1/19
Ann Thomas 1/27
Christine Hackett 1/31
Glenn Michael 1/31

#### **FEBRUARY**

Paul Blumberth 2/3
Susan Crooks 2/4
Edwin Walters 2/7
Karen Kemp- Docksteaded 2/11
Betty Weller 2/20
Terri Bostic 2/21
Cheryl Saunders 2/28

#### MARCH

Jed Howell 3/5
Patsy Reihl 3/14
Olythea Hunley 3/19
Nina Newlin 3/20
Geraldine Pauls 3/21
Dale Atkinson 3/24
Sylvia Maloney 3/26
Trudy Anderson 3/26

KCRSPA celebrates you with a card for your birth date and recognizing the years of your important life. If your address changes, please contact Sue Coleman by calling: 410-648-5252 or email <a href="magpiesuz@gmail.com">magpiesuz@gmail.com</a>.

If a member is sick or loses a loved one, contact Sue so she can send a card from KCRSPA.

_	LODODA T	1 0000			
KCRSPA Treasurer's Report December 2022					
	(Checking Acco	unt)			
Ctarting Balance	on of November 20, 2022	¢10.151.77			
Starting Balance as of November 30, 2022		\$10,151.77			
Income 12/05/2022	Christmas Luncheon	775.00			
12/05/2022	State Check	15.00			
12/03/2022	State Check	Total Income \$790.00			
		Total income \$790.00			
Expenses					
12/01/2022	Kathy Clark (poinsettias, hot choco	late, mugs, etc.) \$94.00			
12/01/2022	Chester River Yacht & Country Clu				
12/01/2022	(December Luncheon)	Ψ710.20			
12/05/2022	Transfer to Savings Account	\$467.00			
	(Nov. Trip, Dec. Luncheon)	<b>4.01.00</b>			
	()	Total Expenses \$1274.29			
Starting Balance as	of November 30, 2022	\$10, 151.77			
J	,	Total Income: \$790.00			
		Total Expenses: -\$1,274.29			
Ending Balance as	of December 31, 2022	\$9,667.48			
KCRSPA Scholarsh	ip Fund				
Business Savings A	Account				
Starting Balance as	of November 30, 2022	\$3,675.35			
Income					
12/05/2022	Scholarship Donation Checks	\$100.00			
12/05/2022	Basket Raffle Donation	\$305.00			
12/05/2022	Donation from Nov. 2022 Trip	\$406.00			
12/05/2022		\$61.00			
12/30/2022	Interest Compounded	0.22			
		Total Income \$872.22			
		_			
Expenses	(1)	0			
	of November 30, 2022	\$3,675.35			
	ncome	\$872.22			
	Expenses	0			
Ending Balance as of December 30, 2022 \$4547.57					
(Includes Lorraine Costella Scholarship Money - \$1500.00)					

#### **MEMBERSHIP UPDATE - Nancy Harrington**

**HAPPY WINTER** members! I hope you are enjoying the season... crafting, cooking, playing pickle ball, or reading a really great book! {I just finished *The Winemaker's Wife*.. a great read!}

Welcome Karen Kemp-Docksteader to our Association. We are so glad you have joined our group of very active retirees!

Peggy Smith, one of our Emeritus members, is now living at Whispering Pines Assisted Living. If you would like to send her a note, here is her address: 5811 SOUTH HAWTHORNE AVE. ROCK HALL, MD 21661

It is with great sadness I share the passing of Flossie Johnson. She spent many years teaching in Galena. Rest in peace dear friend.

#### MEMBERSHIP REMINDERS - Nancy Harrington

**Switch and Save** Invitation - MRSPA will extend an invitation to cash members to switch to dues deduction for 2023-2024. If you make the change, you are eligible for a one-time \$10 reduction in state dues. You would pay \$35 for state dues for 2023-2024, plus our local dues amount. You will need to complete and return the Dues Deduction Authorization Form, which is available on the MRSPA website under Switch and Save (https://www.mrspa.org/switch-and-save).

Gift Card Incentive: The \$10 Gift Card incentive continues! Any member who recruits a NEW member via DUES DEDUC-TION will receive a \$10 Walmart gift card. Please ensure that the member recruiter writes their name on the new member application form before it is returned to the MRSPA Office.

MRSPA has partnered with Association Member Benefits Advisors {AMBA} so that you have access to exceptional member benefits. Contact AMBA for a free benefits review! Call 866-619-6463 or myAMBAenfits.info/MRSPA.

#### **AMERICAN MUSIC THEATRE TRIP - Ruth Wilson**

Our trip to the AMT is scheduled for Thursday, November 9th. The program this year is called "The First Noel." We will be dining at Shady Maple after the show. The cost of the trip is \$110. Contact Ruth Wilson is you are interested in going. Remember...this event helps support our Scholarship Fund.

#### Community Service - Billie Lynne Roberts and Susan Crooks

KCRSPA continues to participate in the Free Little Library Project. We presently have three Free Little Libraries: one in Worton Park, one at the Lagoon in Rock Hall and one in the Tolchester Community Center. KCRSPA members check these Free Little Libraries on a regular basis and add new books if and when needed. We are excited to announce that very soon we will be adding one more library. The girl scout group led by Terri Mullikin is planning on building another library to be put at the apartments in Fairlee. Many thanks to Terri for taking on this project.

Many of our members are doing valuable volunteer activities in the community. MRSPA annually recognizes outstanding service of members who are positively impacting the community. This year we are nominating Terri Mullikin for this volunteer service award. She actively donates many hours to help improve the lives of others in our community. The completed application was sent to MRSPA. Applications are due by April 1, 2023. Awards are presented in Cockeysville on May 9, 2023.

The Maryland Senior Citizens Hall of Fame is currently seeking nominations of qualified seniors to be considered for induction into the 2023 Hall of Fame. Based on her volunteer work, we have selected Terri Mullikin as our nominee for 2023. The application was sent to the MSCHF board for approval. Approved nominees are inducted into the Hall of Fame at the induction luncheon held in October.

This past year our members started an outreach program called KCRSPA Community Outreach. This program is designed to help families in need of hygiene products. It is housed at Garnett Elementary School and overseen by Flo Terrill who is the Community School Coordinator. We collected items for the project at our last meeting. Thank you to those members who donated to this cause. So far our donations have helped 15 families. Flo tells me we are running low on the following hygiene products: toothpaste, toothbrushes, and women's deodorant. Please consider donating these items at our March luncheon. (Full size rather than travel size, please.)

After reporting on the progress of the aforementioned outreach projects we had a discussion about the possibility of helping our community in additional ways. We decided to continue our outreach by making monetary donations of \$100 to the food pantries in Millington and Chestertown.

#### **Scholarship Committee Report - Billie Lynne Roberts**

I delivered the 2023 Scholarship application to KCHS on January 10, 2023. Completed applications are due April 1, 2023, and will be mailed to Susan Crooks. The Scholarship committee will meet in April to review the applications and select students to be awarded

our scholarship. The executive committee makes the final approval in May. Please contact Tilise Brown, guidance secretary at KCHS, to inquire about scholarship activity.

Thank you to all who continue to contribute to the scholarship fund. Your donations are very important to secure our ability to provide scholarships to deserving KCHS seniors. As the prices of everything increase, your donations are very important. It is our mission to provide financial aid to young people as they begin their career paths.

In the newsletter you will find a form to use for donations.

#### **MRSPA Foundation Fund**

The MRSPA Community Service and Scholarship Committees provide tremendous support to students and staff in our schools across Maryland. Therefore, we are seeking *donations* to the *MRSPA Foundation Fund* so that we can continue our work. Again, this year, raffle tickets will be purchased solely through the MRSPA newsletter using the form below and through local association newsletters using the same form. All donations are tax deductible and come with our thanks and appreciation!

Your name will be entered into a drawing upon receipt of your donation based on this criterion: Donations of \$10 will earn 1 raffle ticket while donations of \$25 will earn 3 raffle tickets incrementally. MRSPA staff will write your name on the correct number of tickets when we receive your check. The drawing will take place at the May 2023 Annual Business Meeting whether held in person or virtually. You can win the \$300 cash first prize, a Maryland themed basket valued at \$150 second prize, or one of 5 third place themed baskets valued at \$75: Cooking, Spa, Wine Lover, Movie Night, and Sports Lover. Out of state winners will receive gift cards in lieu of basket contents.

#### Entering the drawing is fun and easy!

- 1. Make your check payable to AEF FBO MRSPA Foundation Fund R22420
- 2. Write MRSPA Foundation Fund R22420 or FOR line
- 3. Date and sign your check
- Mail check and completed form to MRSP, 8379 Piney Orchard Parkway, Suite A, Oder MD 21113 before March 22, 2023

Will you send a donation today?

Receipts will be sent via US Mail.



MRSPA Foundation Fund				
Your Name:				
Your Address:				
	Cell Phone:			
Email Address:				

# Flossie Senada Johnson-

- dedicated educator at Galena School for 26 years-left this life singing "Oh, Holy Night" on December 22, 2022. Born and raised in Kent County, she graduated from Bowie State University and began her career at Galena Middle School where she became a legend for her no nonsense "style". She loved her family, her church and her friends.

Flossie will be long remembered for her smile, her laugh, her love of ice-cream and fashion and community commitment. The Galena staff will remember all the wonderful, fun "moments in time" with Flossie.

Thank you to Rick Walters for this memorial page.







## Scholarship Fund

Help us fulfill our mission to support high school students planning their college careers. It is through your donations that we are able to award scholarships to deserving Kent County High School students. These scholarships mean a lot to students and their families.

In the past 16 years our association has awarded more than \$30,000 in scholarships. These awards are made possible by our members who are asked to contribute \$25 annually. Many thanks to those who already made a contribution. Educators need to be in the forefront of supporting students.

Remember: This is a major goal of our organization!
All donations allow us to continue the scholarship program.
Names of donors will be listed in the Newsletter.

One student wrote: "Thank you for believing in me and my ability to succeed..."

Please think about a donation to our fund for the next school year and use the form provided.

Thank you for your consideration.				
	Scholarship Donatio			
Name		-		
Date		-		
Amount		_		
In honor or memory of:				

Thank you for your support. Checks may be made to **KCRSPA** and mailed to :

Debbie Smith 200 Pear Tree Point Rd Chestertown, MD. 21620

#### President

Glenn W. Michael 23169 Old Fairlee Road Chestertown, MD 21620 fastaperture@gmail.com

#### Vice President

Nancy Harrington 530 HIgh Bridge Road Millington, MD 21651 nmhar@verizon.net

#### Past President

Sue Crooks 26895 Mallard RD 21620 Chestertown, MD 21620 susanlcrooks@yahoo.com

#### Secretary

Brenda Shorter 10387 Bunting Road Chestertown, MD 21620 bshorter20@gmail.com

#### Treasurer

Debbie Smith 209 Pear Tree Pt.RD. Chestertown, MD 21620 debbiesmith828@gmail.com

#### **Archives Chairs** Olythea Hunley

PO Box 4 Still Pond, MD 21667 olvtheab@amail.com

#### Executive Committee 2023

**By-Laws Chair** Margie Baker 220 Calvert Str. Chestertown, MD 21620

#### Legislative Chair Elizabeth Weller

216Duke of Kent Street Chestertown, MD 21620 weller.betty@gmail.com

#### Community Service Billie Lynne Roberts

26661 Old Still Pond Road Still Pond, MD 21667 db.roberts@verizon.net

#### Hospitality /Program Co- Chairs Kathy Clark

199 Rolling Road Chestertown, MD 21620 gdclark2@verizon.net

### Nancy McCloy

PO Box 105 Still Pond, MD 21667 nmccloy@aol.com

#### **Bonnie Smith**

308 Mayfair Drive Chestertown, MD 21620 mollybeasmith3@gmail.com

Membership /Pre-Retirement Co-Chairs 26895 Mallard RD Nancy Harrington 530 High Bridge RD

Millington, MD 21651 nmhar@verizon.net

#### Sue Crooks

26895 Mallard RD Chestertown, MD 21620 susanlcrooks@yahoo.com

#### Newsletter Glenn Michael

23169 Old Fairlee RD Chestertown, MD 21620 fastaperture@gmail.com

#### Terri Mullikin

5885 Cottage Avenue Roch Hall, MD 21661 rockhallpixie@verizon.net

**Nominations** To be announced

#### Scholarship Co Chairs Billie Lynne Roberts

26661 Old Still Pond Road Still Pond, MD 21667 db.roberts@verizon.net

#### Sue Crooks

Chestertown, MD 21620 susanlcrooks@yahoo.com

#### Charlotte Potts

PO Box 446 Chestertown, MD 21620

#### **Brenda Shorter**

10387 Bunting RD Chestertown, MD 21620 bshorter20@gmail.com

#### Sunshine Sue Coleman

178 Birchwood Lane Galena, MD 21635 magpiesuz@gmail.com

#### Trips/Social Activities Nancy Harrington

530 High Bridge RD Millington, MD 21651 nmhar@verizon.net

#### Edwina Walters

96 Midway Dr Earleville, MD 21919 edwinawalters@rocketmail. com

President Note - The following information is provided for those members who participate in the BOE insurance plan as retirees. With what has been annual insurance program changes, there are frequently questions and problems that arise.

The Human Resources office at the BOE handles this benefit and has agreed to provide general information through an article. Specific individual questions should be addressed to Dan Hushion or Bryn Kibler at the Central Office, or to Labor First.

This article concept was a mutual concept of Dan and myself, and he and Bryn have agreed to provide general information through this newsletter to help guide us all as we work through the various issues of the health insurance.

#### "Did you know" from the KCPS HR Office ??? - Dan Hushion/Bryn Kibler

Please call **LaborFirst at 855-236-7152** if you have a provider who says they do not accept our Medicare Advantage plan. aborFirst will call the doctor and explain our plan to them. It would be helpful to save this number in your phone or bring it with you so LaborFirst can speak with the doctor's office immediately instead of having to reschedule an appointment.

You should continue your Medicare Parts A & B enrollment.

Medicare-eligible retirees should have noticed a premium change in your January 2023 pension check. Please contact Bryn Kibler at 410-778-3644 or bkibler@kent.k12.md.us if you have any questions about the amount that was deducted.

The Social Security Administration unveiled a new website at SSA.gov. The agency encourages people without any Social Security account to create one today at www.ssa.gov/myaccount/. You can update direct deposit information, receive tax forms online, and print a current Benefit Verification Letter.

Social Security Cost of Living (COLA) increases went into effect in January 2023.



# Decembet Luncheon with Raffle Baskets









# KCRSPA LUNCHEON

Thursday, March 2, 2023
Business Meeting 11:15 am

## **LUISA'S CUCINA ITALIANNA**

849 WASHINGTON AVE., CHESERTOWN, MARYLAND 21620 410-778-5360

#### **MENU**

Choice of:	* Chef's Salad (Salami, ham, provolone, tomatoes, cucumbers, red onion, kalamata olives on crisp romaine) Dressing: House Italian, Ranch, or Bleu Cheese  *Italian Grill Sub (Baked w/provolone, ham, salami, lettuce, tomato, onion) with Fries						
	*Three Cheese Calzone(Mozzarella, Ricotta, Parmigiano) with sauce on the side						
Dessert:	Mini Cannolis						
Beverage:	Coffee, Tea/Iced Tea, Soda						
Please make checks payable to KCRSPA (\$25/person) and return by Wednesday, Feb. 22nd to Kathy Clark at 199 Rolling Rd., Chestertown, MD							
Don't forget those hygiene donations for Garnet Elementary!							
Please circle you	r choice:						
Chef's Sa	alad + Dressing Choice	Italian Grill Sub	Cheese Calzone				
Name							
No. Attending	Attending Am't. Enclosed						
Dressing Choice	for Salad						